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Dean Wallace <deanw@marvell.com>, 

Jason Rusch 

<Jason.Rusch@viavisolutions.com>, 
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Email Text: 
 
From:           Steven Wilson 
  
Sent:          February 12, 2020 
 
To:             Rachel Porter 
  
Cc:                Craig Carlson, Patty Driever, Tom Palkert, Dean Wallace, Jason Rusch, 
Steve Wilson, Anil Mehta, Lynn Barra 
  
Subject:       RFC Ballot Request for FC-PI-7P Revision 1.00 
             
Document Number: T11-2020-00058-v000 
  
Project Number: INCITS 559-202x 
  



Ref. Doc: FC-PI-7P Revision 1.00 (T11-2020-00003-v001)   
         
Reply to:   Steven Wilson 

1320 Ridder Park Dr. 
San Jose, CA, 95131 
steve.wilson@broadcom.com 

  
Rachel A. Porter 
700 K Street NW  Suite 600 
Washington DC  20001 
T:  202-626-5741 
E:  rporter@itic.org 
W:  www.incits.org 
 
Dear Rachel, 
  
Please find attached the draft of "Information technology – Physical Interface – 7P (FC-PI-
7P)." Revision 1.00.  
 
Could you please initiate a 30 day T11 RFC ballot for FC-PI-7P revision 1.00? It is very 
important that this RFC ballot be initiated as soon as possible to ensure adequate time for 
the committee to collect any comments prior to the upcoming April T11 meeting. 
  
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
  
Regards, 
  
Steven Wilson 

INCITS TC T11 Chairman 

Director, Technology and Standards 

Broadcom 

email: steve.wilson@broadcom.com 

 
  

mailto:steve.wilson@broadcom.com

